T. L. Staub
e ]

From: T. L. Staub

Sent: Wednesday, April 22, 2020 4:16 PM
To: Jarrod Bruder

Subject: RE: Donated Drones

The drones were loaned to us to try and if we liked them, we would purchase them or send them back in 90 days.

Major T.L. Staub
Georgetown County Sheriff’s Office
Main: : (843) 546-5102
Office: (843) 436-6054

From: Jarrod Bruder [maiito:jbruder@sheriffsc.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 22, 2020 4:10 PM

To: T. L. Staub

Subject: Re: Donated Drones

To be clear, the drones you refer to below were donated, correct?

Sent from my iPhone
On Apr 22, 2020, at 4:06 PM, T. L. Staub <tstaub@gtcounty.org> wrote:

Information on drones /did not go through first time

From: T. L. Staub

Sent: Wednesday, April 22, 2020 3:50 PM
To: JBruder@sheriffsc.com.

Cc: Wayne Owens

Subject: FW: Donated Drones

The Georgetown County Sheriff’s Office received 2 drones this month
Below is the information

DJi “Disaster Relief Program” - DRP

Drones received from DIl affiliate retailer

DRONE NERDS INC

5553 ANGLER AVE SUITE 109
FT. LAUDERDALE, FL 33312



Shipped overnight on 4/1/2020, received on 4/2/2020
Number of drones received: (2)

Manufacturer: DJI
Model: Mavic 2 Enterprise Zoom
Serial Numbers: 276DFAJO01H6E7 & 276DFB9001YISU

DJI Point of Contact for DRP program:
Wayne Baker

DJI - Director of Public Safety Integration
wayne.baker@dji.com

+1 (650) 353-2751 (cell)

Please let me know if you need anything eise.

Major T.L. Staub

Georgetown County Sheriff's Office
Main: : (843) 546-5102

Office: (843) 436-6054

From: Carter Weaver

Sent: Wednesday, April 22, 2020 12:08 PM
To: T. L. Staub ,

Subject: Fwd: Donated Drones

Please be advised.

Carter Weaver, Sheriff
Georgetown County Sheriff's Office
430 North Fraser Street
Georgetown, SC 29440

(Main) 843-546-5102

Begin forwarded message:

From: Jarrod Bruder <jbruder@sheriffsc.com>
Date: April 22, 2020 at 12:06:17 PM EDT

To: "Adell Dobey (SheriffDobey@edgefieldcountysheriff.org)"
<SheriffDobey@edgefieldcountysheriff.org>, "Al Cannon Jr.
(alcannon@charlestoncounty.org)" <alcannon@charlestoncounty.org>, “Anthony
Dennis (adennis@sumtercountysc.org)” <adennis@sumtercountysc.org>, Barry Faile
<sherifffaile@lacoso.net>, "Billy Barnes (bbarnes@fcso.org)" <bbarnes@fcso.org>,
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"bwallace@marionsc.org" <bwallace@marionsc.org>, "cghent@sled.sc.gov"
<cghent@sled.sc.gov>, "Chad McBride (cmcbride @andersonsheriff.com)"
<cmcbride@andersonsheriff.com>, "Chris Malphrus (cmalphrus@jaspercountysc.gov)"
<cmalphrus@jaspercountysc.gov>, "Chuck Wright (cwright@spartanburgcounty.org)®
<cwright@spartanburgcounty.org>, "cstearns@mccormickcountysc.org”
<cstearns@mccormickcountysc.org>, Carter Weaver <cweaver@gtcounty.org>, "Daniel
Simon (dsimon@ieecountysc.org)" <dsimon@Ileecountysc.org>, "Dennis Kelly
(dkelly@greenwoodsc.gov)" <dkelly@greenwoodsc.gov>, "Don Reynolds
(dreynolds@laurenssheriff.com)" <dreynolds@laurenssheriff.com>, "Duane Lewis
(duane.lewis@berkeleycountysc.gov)” <duane.lewis@berkeleycountysc.gov>, "Ed
Carroll (edcarroll@barnwellcountysheriff.net)" <edcarroll@barnwellcountysheriff.net>,
"Edward Darnell - Bamberg County Sheriff's Office (darnellje@bambergcounty.sc.gov)"
<darnellje@bambergcounty.sc.gov>, "JD Dixon (jdixon@chesterfieldsheriff.org)"
<jdixon@chesterfieldsheriff.org>, "John Perry {j.perry@saludacounty.sc.gov)"
<j.perry@saludacounty.sc.gov>, "Kevin Tolson - York County Sheriff's Office
(kevin.tolson@yorkcountygov.com)" <kevin.tolson@yorkcountygov.com>, "L. C. Knight
(Icknight@dorchestercounty.net)" <icknight@dorchestercounty.net>, "Lee Foster
(ifoster@ncso.sc.gov)" <ifoster@ncso.sc.gov>, "lee.boan@kershaw.sc.gov"
<lee.boan@kershaw.sc.gov>, "Lemon Charles (sandy.wilkes@leo.gov)"
<sandy.wilkes@leo.gov>, "Leon Lott (sheriff@rcsd.net)" <sheriff@rcsd.net>, "Leroy
Ravenell (Iravenell@orangeburgcounty.org)" <lravenell@orangeburgcounty.org>,
"Lewis, Hobart" <HLewis@greenvillecounty.org>, "Major L. Hulon
(hulon@dillonsheriff.org)" <hulon@dillonsheriff.org>, "Max Dorsey
{SheriffDorsey@chestersc.com)” <SheriffDorsey@chesterso.com>, "Michael Hunt
(sheriff@aikencountysc.gov)" <sheriff@aikencountysc.gov>, "Mike Crenshaw
(mcrenshaw@oconeelaw.com)" <mcrenshaw@oconeelaw.com>, "P. J. Tanner -
Beaufort County Sheriff's Office (pjtanner@bcgov.net)" <pjtanner@bcgov.net>, "Ray
Watson (rwatson@abbevillecountysc.com)" <rwatson@abbevillecountysc.com>, "Rick
Clark (rclark@co.pickens.sc.us)" <rclark@co.pickens.sc.us>, "sgardner@wcso.sc.gov"
<sgardner@wcso.sc.gov>, Sheriff Jay Koon <jkoon®lcsd.sc.gov>, "Sheriff Phillip
Thompson {thomps@horrycounty.org)"' <thomps@horrycounty.org>, "Steve Mueller
(smueller@cherokeecountysheriff.net)" <smueller@cherokeecountysheriff.net>, "T. C.
Smalls (tcsmalls@hamptoncountysc.org)" <tcsmalls@hamptoncountysc.org>, "Thomas
Summers Jr. (sheriffsummers@windstream.net)" <sheriffsummers@windstream.net>,
“Tim Baxley (tbaxley@clarendoncountygov.org)" <tbaxley@clarendoncountygov.org>,
"Tom Carter Jr. (sheriffcarter@allendalesheriff.com)"
<sheriffcarter@allendalesheriff.com>, "Tony Chavis - Darlington County Sheriff's Office
{tchavis@darlingtonsheriff.org)" <tchavis@darlingtonsheriff.org>, "Will Montgomery
(Will. Montgomery@fairfield.sc.gov)" <Will. Montgomery@fairfield.sc.gov>,
"willmontgomery12 @yahoo.com" <willmontgomery12@yahoo.com>

Cc: "jdeason@lcsd.sc.gov" <jdeason@icsd.sc.gov>, "dbarfield @lacoso.net"
<dbarfield@lacoso.net>, "eknisley@charlestoncounty.org"
<eknisley@charlestoncounty.org>, "fhumphries@myrtlebeachlawfirm.net"
<fhumphries@myrtlebeachlawfirm.net>, "heather.mouzon@yorkcountygov.com"
<heather.mouzon@yorkcountygov.com>, Kathy Ward <kward @sumtercountysc.org>,
"jmcduffie@rcsd.net" <jmcduffie@rcsd.net>, mnunn <mnunn@fcso.org>,
“rbogan.sc@gmail.com" <rbogan.sc@gmail.com>, Wesley Vorberger
<wvorberger@greenvillecounty.org>

Subject: Donated Drones

Sheriffs,



As you may have seen on the news, a China-based company named DJI (Da Jiang
Innovations) has donated roughly 100 drones to law enforcement entities through the
United States in recent weeks. Supposedly, law enforcement agencies in South Carolina
are included in the recipient list for those drones. These drones are suspected to be “spy”
drones and may be collecting/reporting information directly to China. If you are in receipt
of one of these devices, please let me or Chief Keel or Attorney General Wilson know. it's
sad to say, but donations in this day and time — even to law enforcement agencies — must
be vetted thoroughly before we receive and implement the goods or services. Here are a
few articles that have been pushed out on these drones.

https.//iwww foxnews.com/world/china-diji-spying-americans

hitps://enterprise-insights.dji.com/blog/us-covid-19-relief-program-update

hitps://www. nationalreview.com/news/chinese-company-suspected-of-spying-on-
u-s-citizens-donates-police-drones-to-22-states/

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Thanksi
Jarrod

Jarrod M. Bruder
Executive Ditector

SC Sheriffs’ Association
112 Westpark Blvd.
Columbia, SC 29210
(803) 772-1101

Toll Free: (866) 772-1011

jbruder@sheriffsc.com



